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From: "Paula Isler" <Plisler@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: <rlaflamme@pcsonline.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2002 10:52 AM

Subject: Genaro's Liquors, Inc. d/b/a Tiny's Place Lounge (TE273)
Dear Mr. LaFlamme:

On December 16th, the Commission received your letter requesting
cancellation of your payphone certificate. The 2002 Regulatory Assessment
Fee must be paid prior to our voluntarily cancelling your certificate. As

soon as payment is received, a docket will be opened. Please let me know if
you need the Regulatory Assessment Fee return form faxed to you and how you
wish to proceed. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-phone

(850) 413-6503-fax

1/4/03
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Genaro's Liquors Inc.
D/B/A Longboat Package & Video
6850 Gulf of Mexico Dr.
Longhaat Key Fl 34228
Fax 941-383-3694
E-Mail rlaflamme®pcsonline.com

December 14, 2002

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0876

Re: TE273-02-0-R Tiny’s Place Lounge
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We would like to cancel our pay telephone service provider status effective immediately. Please
advise when you can execute this request so we can remove the pay phone. Thank you very

much.

Very truly yours,

R.L. LaFlamme
President

BUSINESS SERVICES OFFERED: FAX - AMERICAN EXPRESS MONEYGRAMS - LOTTERY - ATM
CASH - COMPUTER UPDATING - VHS DUPLICATING - REPAIRS ON VCR'S & COMPUTERS, -
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